
                                  

Memo 

To: Mayor and Hayden City Council

From: Dulci Kau, P.E., City Engineer

Date: 6/10/2025

Agenda Item: Acceptance of Anne Wagstaff Dedication of Right-of-Way and Grant of Easement

Agenda Item Location
Consent

Background and Recommended Action or Motion
As a part of Building Permit PB24-0456 (Parcel No. H00000194375) the property owner is required to 
dedicate right-of-way and grant an easement in accordance with the City of Hayden Transportation 
Plan in effect at the time of building permit. The property owner has provided the required right-of-
way and easement documentation. 

Staff recommends acceptance of Anne Wagstaff’s dedication of right-of-way and grant of easement 
and permit the Mayor to sign on behalf of the City prior to recordation with Kootenai County. 

Functional Impact of Authorizing
If approved, the City would have the right-of-way and easement in accordance with the Transportation 
Plan.

Functional Impact of Not Authorizing 
If not approved, the City would have to acquire the easement at the expense of the citizens of Hayden 
to comply with the Transportation Plan.

Fiscal Impact
This item has no fiscal impact for the City of Hayden. 

Budget Funding Source / Transfer Request
N/A

Attachment  
Vicinity Map
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